

STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY YOUTH COMMISSION YOUTH ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE (YEC) KENNETH HAHN HALL OF ADMINISTRATION 500 WEST TEMPLE STREET, ROOM 374-A LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012 https://youthcommission.lacounty.gov

Monday, June 3, 2024 6:30 PM

Video for entire meeting (24-2285)

Attachments: VIDEO

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Land Acknowledgement. (24-2026)

In the absence of Chair LaToya Cooper, Commissioner Clarissa Peña called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. County Staff conducted Roll Call, and Commissioner Peña read the County Land Acknowledgement.

Present: Commissioner Luisa Flores Urrutia, Commissioner Clarissa

Peña. Commissioner Brittianna Robinson and Commissioner

Myriah Smiley

Absent: Commissioner La'Toya Cooper,

2. Approval of minutes from the meeting of May 6, 2024. (24-2034)

On motion of Commissioner Myriah Smiley, seconded by Commissioner Brittianna Robinson, and duly carried (Commissioners Luisa Flores Urrutia and Chair LaToya Cooper being absent), the minutes from the meeting of May 6, 2024 were approved.

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT

II. DISCUSSIONS

3. Discussion and selection of awareness videos to be shared at upcoming Youth Commission meetings. (24-2035)

Commissioner Clarissa Peña opened the floor to discussion regarding the awareness videos to be shared at upcoming Youth Commission meetings.

Max Weltz, Communications Liaison, reported that six videos regarding Commercial Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) were previously approved by the Youth Engagement Committee (YEC). Videos on different subjects have not been requested by Commissioners at this time. Commissioner Clarissa Peña indicated that this subject will be revisited after the remaining five videos have been played at Commission meetings, or when additional videos on other subjects are promoted.

4. Discussion about upcoming Listening Sessions. (24-2036)

Commissioner Clarissa Peña opened the floor to discussion regarding upcoming Listening Sessions. She reported that the next Listening Session will be held in the Fourth Supervisorial District at Houghton Park in Long Beach, on Saturday, July 13, 2024.

Commissioner Luisa Flores Urrutia debriefed the Committee on the Second District Listening Session and reported that there was a welcoming environment for all and that the community was very engaged. Commissioner Brittianna Robinson acknowledged Executive Director, Tiara Summers' hard work and engagement at last year's Fourth District Listening Session.

5. Discussion about planning for the YEC End-Year Event in October and current survey results. (24-2037)

Commissioner Clarissa Peña opened the floor to discussion regarding planning for the YEC's End Year Event (Event). She reported that data from surveys obtained from Listening Sessions will be reported out at the Event.

Max Weltz, Communications Liaison, reported that 24 new surveys were collected at the Second District Listening Session, and another 24 surveys were received at the International Youth Summit Event, for a total of 48 new surveys; over 200 surveys have been completed to date.

Executive Director, Tiara Summers reported that after analysis, the data results will be provided to the YEC first and the results from the data will also be submitted to the Board of Supervisors. Supervisor Lindsey Horvath is confirmed to attend the Third District Listening Session on September 14, 2024, and discussion ensued.

Recommendations from the discussion:

- Distribute flyers and pamphlets pre-Listening Session and at the location.
- Advertise the Listening Session on the Commission Website by District.
- Plan the End Year Event upfront, pending only the compiled data.
- Determine various ways in which to report out data and ways Districts can use data toward action.
- **6.** Discussion and consideration of establishing a new social media username for the Youth Commission. (24-1901)

Commissioner Clarissa Peña opened the floor to discussion and consideration of establishing a new social media username for the Youth Commission. The current username is @LA County Youth Commission.

Suggestions include:

- @LACYouthComm
- @LACountyYouth
- @YouthCommLAC

After discussion, it was determined that the item will be placed on a future agenda for additional discussion and consideration.

III. MISCELLANEOUS

7. Opportunity for members of the public to provide comments to the Commission on item(s) not on the agenda, that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. (24-2038)

No members of the public addressed the Committee.

8. Adjournment. (24-2039)

On motion of Commissioner Brittianna Robinson, seconded by Commissioner Myriah Smiley, there being no objection, the meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m.